Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Ella W. Jordan E:% (j'a Q d
Cc: Travis Morris @ V
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

MAY 20 2016

County of Albemarle

3nard of Supervisor's Office
5/20/2016 Board of Supervisor's Offic

5th & Avon Community Advisory Committee

Mosby Mountain Community Association Board of Directors
member

Magisterial District: Samuel Miller

Election Official Albemarle County

Appllcant Name: Ted Miller
Address: 1437 Singleton Lane
Charlottesville, VA 22903
Home Telephone: (434) 979-0222
Email Address: tamillercv@gmail.com
Currently Employed
Employer Name: Unlver51ty of Vlrglnla
Business Address: Center for Applied Biomechanics
4040 Lewis & Clark Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22911
Work Telephone: (434) 297-8043
Occupation/Title: Operations Manager
Date of Employment: 10/11/2011
Years Resident in 15
Albemarle County:
Previous Residence: 321 Pleasant Place Charlottesville 22911
Spouse: Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children: Number of Children not provided
Educatlon MS Logistics Management, 1984 BS Mechanical Engineering,
1979
Memberships: PrOJect Management Institute
Interests: Mosby Mountain Communlty Association Board of Directors



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Keep advised of projects within the local area and to
participate, where appropriate, in forming consensus on

development direction.

County website

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Ted Miller

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejqordan@albemarle org>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 9:09 PM

To: Ella W. Jordan é**&@( elvVel JJ
Cc: Travis Morris -
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

MAY 17 2016

Application Information County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application: 5/16/2016

Board/Commission/ 5th & Avon Community Advisory Committee
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any): None provided

Magisterial District: Scottsville

Applicant Name: Cralg Roller

Address: 1222 Foxchase Ridge
Charlottesville, Virgi 22902

Home Telephone: (434) 242-8024 -

Email Address: our6thman@gmail.com

Employment Status: Currently Employed

Employer Name: State Farm

Business Address: 1500 State Farm Blvd
Charlottesville, VA 22909

Work Telephone: (404) 257-7534

Occupation/Title: underwriter

Date of Employment: 10/5/1987

Years Resu:lent in 20

Albemarle County:

Previous Residence: No Previous Residency provided

Spouse: Julia Roller

Number of Children: 4

Education: B.S. Degree Busnness, May 1983

Memberships: n/a

Interests: 18 yrs on Foxcroft HOA board serving as President, Vice-

President,Secretary, and Assomahon Manager, 1997-2015

3 yrs Monticello High School Athletics Boosters, Vice-President,
President, 2006-2009

Youth sports coach for several programs including YMCA
basketball, SOCA, and Cove Creek baseball

1



Reason to Serve: Have lived in this target area for 20yrs. Have seen much
growth in the area. Want to have impact on ongoing growth.
Have been looking for ways to become more invoived in
community and local government. Want to help shape the area
to maintain small town feel while allowing for planned growth.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: County website

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Craig Roller

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>
Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:48 PM i

Ella W. Jordan H @ @q{j BV a

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Magisterial District: Scottsville

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

S

MAY 18 2016

County of Albematle
Eoard of Supervisor's Office
5/18/2016
5th & Avon Community Advisory Committee

None provided

1203 Fox Horn Court
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 295-7242
Imsavage.va@gmail.com

Retired

34

No Previous Residency provided
James Savage
adult

State University - 3 years, BS & MST - Journalism & General
Social Studies University of Virginia - English, and Gifted
Resource Teacher Certifications PVCC - Enrichment courses
(Also taught Dual Enrollment English Courses)

National Education Association Virginia Education Association
Albemarle Education Association Catholic Church Retired AHS
Teachers Reading Group

WWW, Amnesty International, Greenpeace, Nature's
Conservancy, WOC, Monticello Bird Club, ASPCA . . . Other
interests include: international, short & long term travel

opera, theater, gourmet cooking, knitting, pilates, and
attending Rolling Stones Concerts every chance we get.

This is, and has been, my neighborhood for over 20 years. I
feel a responsibility to participate in assisting the committee in



its efforts to offer useful information and recommendations to
guide policy makers' decisions.

Two Albemarle County officials brought this committee to my

How did you Hear About Vacancy:
attention.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

ienore Savage

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

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

Wednesday, March 30, 2016 4:38 PM

Ella W. Jordan

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

3/30/2016

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordanﬁemarie.org> =

eceived

MAR 3 0 2016

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

Historic Preservation Committee

None provided

Steven M

105 Moore's Hill
Scottsville, VA 24590

(434) 296-1492
mrhis2ry@gmail.com

200 Second Street NE

Currently Employed

Albemarle Charlottesville Historical Society

Charlottesville, VA 24590

(434) 296-1492
President/CEO

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Western Albemarle High School 1978

57

VA Association Museums,VA Federal of Local Historical
Societies,Virginia Chapter Association Gravestone Studies,

Scottsville Museum.

Thomas Jefferson Soil and Water Conservation District, VA

Association Soil and Water Districts

Current member




How did you Hear About Vacancy: No response to this question

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Steven M

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>
Monday, May 09, 2016 6:45 PM

I T X
Ela W, Jorcan Received

Board/Commission/Committee Application

MAY 10 2016

Application Information

Date of this Application: 5/9/2016

Board/Commission/

County of Albemarle
Lioard of Supervisor's Office

Jefferson-Madison Regional Library Board

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Albemarle County resident

Address:

Magisterial District: Samuel Miller
Applicant Name: Jane Kulow
3310 Rosewood Lane
Charlottesville, VA 22903
Home Telephone: (434) 293-9940
Email Address: jbkulow@gmail.com
Employment Status: Currently Employe
Employer Name: Virginia Foundation for the Humanities
Business Address: 145 Ednam Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22903
Work Telephone: (434) 924-7548
Occupation/Title: Director, Virginia Center for the Book
Date of Employment: 08/27/2012
Years Resident in 10

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

No Previous Residency provided
Rick Kulow
3

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Charlottesville Chamber of Commerce Nonprofit Roundtable

_Charlottesvi[le Chamber of Commerce Business Women's
Roundtable

Former: Build Crozet Library advocacy and fundraising team

Former: President, Albemarle County Public Schools Parent
1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Council

Former: Board, City-Wide Friends of the Boston Public Library

I am a lifelong advocate for books, literacy, and libraries. I
have a great respect for the breadth and depth of educational -
and community services libraries provide, and for Albemarle
County's commitment to our libraries. I hope to continue to
support the JMRL system through service on the Board.

I currently serve as a JMRL Trustee and would be very pleased
to serve a second term.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Jane Kulow

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 4:41 PM 4

To: Ella W. Jordan

Cc: Travis Morris

Received

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

APR ¢ 1 2016

County of Albemarle

loe [ Supervisor's Office
4/1/2016 Board of Suj

Pantops Community Advisory Committee

Neighborhood volunteer completing a 2 year term

Magisterial District: Rivanna

Applicant Name: Diane Berlin

Address: 260 Riverbend Drive, Apt 2C
Charlottesville, VA 22911

Home Telephone: (434) 984-0077

Email Address: berlinbiz.diane@aol.com

Employment Status: Retired

Years Resident in 37

Albemarle County:

Previous Residence: No Previous Residency provided

Spouse: Edward

Number of Children: Number of Children not provided

Education: on original 2years ago

Memberships: On original 2years ago

Interests: On original 2years ago

Reason to Serve: On original 2years ago

How did you Hear About Vacancy: Travis Morris

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Diane Berlin



DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Monday, May 02, 2016 4:45 PM
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

Madison Cummings

MAY 02 2016

County of Albemarle

5/2/2016 Board of Supervisor's Office

Piedmont Virginia Community College Board

Retired Pharmacist

3278Plank Road
North Garden, VA 22959

(434) 977-5913
mcummings@ntelos.net

Employment Status:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Retired

38

103 Eric Place, Charlottesville, Va, 22901
Patricia Davies Cummings
3

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Hampden-Sydney College, B.S. Psychology, 1965
Medical College of Virginia(VCU), B.S. Pharmacy, 1968

Other courses in history, languages, art, science at UVa, VCU,
Univ. of Richmond, PVCC

Cove-Garden Ruritan Club, 1982-present, President, Treasurer

Chi Phi Fraternity, H-SC, 1961-65

Virginia Jaycees, Fredericksburg and Charlottesville, 1969-
1975

Senior Statesmen of Va., Secretary, 2010-present

Albemarle County School Board and CATEC Board, 1994-2001



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Heaith Advisory Comm. to AC School Board, 2001-2005
Commission on Children and Families, 2002-2008
African American Teaching Fellows Board, 2008-2014

ASAP Board, 2015-present Samuel Miller Candidate for
Supervisor, 2009

Interest in technical/trades education
Retired, so time and energy

PVCC's excellent contribution as "demaocracy's college" for
beginning or continuing Albemarle citizens' educations

Interest in participating in PYCC's evolution of cooperation with
CATEC and higher ed entities,

Liz Palmer, Samuel Miller Supervisor, knowing of my interest,
notified me.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Madison Cummings

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Thursday, April 28, 2016 12:49 PM
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

Stephen Davis

Currently Employed

Received

APR 28 2016

County of Albemarle

] Supervisor's Office
4/28/2016 Board of Sup

Piedmont Virginia Community College Board

4 Albemarle Members

3958 Deepwoods Rd
Earlysville, Virgi 22936

(434) 202-1075
stephencdavis@gmail.com

300 Preston ave
charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 227-5679
President
4/15/2013

7

Alexandria
Anna Scholl
1

B.B.A Finance: 5/2002 M.Ed. Counseling Pyschology - College

Student Personnel Administration, 5/2004

Charlottesville Regional Chamber of Commerce Member,

Future Fund of the Charlottesville Area Community Foundation

PVCC College Board Liaison to the PVCC Educational
Foundation Board

Vice Chair, Shenandoah Valley Educational Technology

Corporation Board of Directors (WVPT Public Media) Vice Chair,

Albemarle County Democratic Committee
1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

I seek reappointment to PYCC's Colfege Board for another
term to continue helping the college make higher education
more accessible to the region.

Currently serving on the board.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Stephen Davis

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:09 AM

R o Recejved
Cc: Travis Morris B
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

MAY 24 2016

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office
5/24/2016
Piedmont Virginia Community College Board

None provided

Magisterial District: Samuel Miller

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Dolly Joseph

Currently Employed

1370 Monacan Trail Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 242-2509
dolly@dollyjoseph.com

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Building Experiences

512 W Main St
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 242-2509
Chief Facilitator
08/01/2014

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Education:

41

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

1992-1995, Piedmont Virginia Community College, Liberal Arts

Bachelor of Arts, 1997, University of Virginia, Studio Art

Master of Teaching, 2000, University of Virginia, Elementary
Education

Doctor of Philosophy, 2005, University of Virginia, Instructional
Technology




Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

2011, 2015-present, CLAW USA board member

2009-2015 Lead Organizer, Charlottesville Lady Arm Wrestlers
2007 Appointed to the Board of NASAGA, Vice Chair

2006 NASAGA Rising Star Award

2004 NASAGA Student Scholarship

1994 PVCC/Rotary Club Scholarship Exchange to Argentina

2015-16 Reader Ron Brown Scholarship Program
2015 Trainer Green Dot Sexual Assault Program
2013 C-ville Woman 4 under 40 Award

2008-14 Proegram Director Computers4Kids

2010-11 Member Winneba Sister-City Commission

I left high school without a diploma. Without PVCC, T wouid
have had few options. Access to higher education and training
is fundamentally important for individuals, communities &
society. PVCC fills a critical need in our community & should
continue to provide access to a diverse body of learners.

Albemarle County Newsletter

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Dolly Joseph

DATE SIGNED:




Dolly Joseph, Appiication to PVCC board

Charlottesville is widely-advertised as one of the best places in the country to live. The presence
of PVCC contributes to that status. PVCC provides so many avenues to learning and success--
avenues that | have personally seen. PVCC provides 2 year degrees, access to 4 year degrees,
opportunities for adult learners to restart their college experience, workplace training, learning
opportunities for elementary through high school and many, many more opportunities. | love
PVCC, both for what it has done for me-- aliowing me to continue my education after failure-
and for what it offers our community.

Each Monday during the school year | go to PVCC’s cafeteria to be available for young people i
mentor through my non-profit, Building Experiences. Each fall new students come from the area
high schools and are a little sad that they are not heading off to the 4 year college experience
that they are sure their peers are enjoying. Over the next two years, they develop relationships
with professors, master the rhythm of the college semester, join clubs of interest and transfer to
4-year schools. This is when they truly begin to appreciate PVCC. These first-generation, low-
income students finally understand the value of the affordable education available to them in
their hometown. After 2 years of PVCC, fully covered by grants and scholarships, they
matriculate to schools where each year they must provide ancther $5,000 out of pocket to cover
room, board and fees-- on top of the thousands of dollars of subsidized and unsubsidized loans
they take out each year.

PVCC has always been a gem in this community, but its importance now is absolutely critical to
the low-income youth of our region. People are finally realizing the severity of the student loan
debt crisis, and the particular burden it places on families who are fow-income. PVCC provides
incredibly value in all of its pathways, and this should be more clearly communicated to our
community-- especially at the grade school level and in college preparedness programs.

If appointed to the PVCC board, | would be proud to serve an agency that provides access and
opportunity to learners of all economic backgrounds, and provides so much value to our
community. | would be eager to develop new ways to disseminate information about PVCC to
high schools, partner with businesses to provide relevant internship and training opportunities,
and engage with PVCC students, faculty, alumni and staff. | am an enthusiastic advocate for
PVCC already, and serving on the board would give me a greater platform to lobby for access
and excellence for the PYCC community.




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle. org>

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 8:44 PM » ~
To: Ella W. Jordan 1 e C@ EV
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
5/9/2016

Piedmont Virginia Community College Board

None provided

Appllcant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Years ReS|dent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Russell Lafferty

135 W PARK DR
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22901

(434) 296-6585
rlafferty@gmail.com

60
No Previous Residency provided

Spouse Name not provided
01

Educatlon

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Senior Center Senior Statesman of Vlrgmla Colonnade Club
Leadership Charlottesville Alumi Association

Albemarle County Planning Commission MPO Citizen
Transportation Advisory Committee MPO Technical Committee
Charlottesville Bike/Ped Safety Committee Places 29 Hydralic
CommitteeSe

Having worked at PVCC for 17 years teaching Physics,
Engineering, Computers and setting it's LAN system, I feel I
have a unique insight into the future needs and opportunities.
I will be able to couple this with my knowledge of the
functioning of Albemarle County.

WEB Site.




SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Russell Lafferty

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Ella W. Jordan I - —_—
Cc: Travis Morris R @ (?‘"‘ gﬁ H %fgcz‘ ( :ﬁ
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application e N st ol

i ' APR 04 2016
Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

County of Albemarle
4/4/2016 Board of Supervisor's Office
Piedmont Virginia Community College Board

Members must be residents from which the community college
serves.

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Sean Moynihan

3974 Deepwoods Road
Earlysville, VA 22936

(434) 962-3886
sjmoynihan@comcast.net

Employment Status:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Virginia Urology

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

9105 Stony Point Drive
Richmond, Virginia 23235

(434) 962-3886
Chief Information Officer
3/3/2015

No Previous Residency provided
Pamela R. Moynihan
2

Education: MBA, University of Maryland University College, Aug 2010
MS, Info Systems, University of Maryland University College,
Aug 2009
BS, Information Systems, University of Maryland University
College, 1994

Memberships: Mason

HIMSS - Health Information and Management Systems Society
1



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

CHIME - College of Healthcare Information Management
Executives

PVCC Board of Directors, Vice-Chairman

I am an strong supporter of the Community College system
and what it can do for the citizens of our community. It
provides education and a stepping stone for both High School
students {Dual Enrollment Program) and adults seeking to
advance their education.

Current Vice-Chair of the board seeking re-appointment.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Sean Moynihan

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 8:13 PM — L :
To: Ella W. Jordan % alValajiy/ia (’g
Cc: Travis Morris éiﬂ ((f/" @ H%/ %J
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Magisterial District: Not Applicable

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

Virginia Law Foundation

MAY 18 2016

County of Albemarle

Board of Supervisor's Office
5/17/2016

Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee

Business community member

marcus gaither

1532 water oak ct
charlottesville, VA 22903

(845) 222-4777
marcus@gatorfund.com

Currently Employed

105 whitewood Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(845) 222-4777
Director of Business Development
07/15/2015

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

MBA , IT Management 2013 BS Business Management 1984

Black professmnal group

Vlrglnla Law foundatlon, PBOA

I have experience with housmg and development and deswe to
build in the community. In conjunction with the comprehensive
plans.

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy: Michelle Busby

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

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle. org>
Sunday, April 10, 2016 3:03 PM

Recelve 0

APR 11 2016

Col u'n‘\/ of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

4/10/2016
Region Ten Community Services Board

None provided

Nancy Gansheder

3242 Avebury Lane
Keswick, VA 22947

(434) 242-0017
nancyg@virginia.edu

Employment Status:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Unlver5|ty of V|rg|n|a

P. 0. Box 400206
Charlottesville, VA 22904

Work Telephone: (434) 982-4770
Occupation/Title: Professor

Date of Employment: 9/1/1970
Years Re5|dent in 7

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

No Previous Residency provided
Bruce Gansneder
Number of Children not provided

Lead Vlrgmla Leadershlp Charlotteswlle National Souety for

ExpenenUaIEducann

Reglon Ten CSB Glenmore Community Association, pre5|dent

General Faculty Council

I have served on thls board for 6 years and believe I can help

as board transitions in to a larger presence in the community.



My experience will provide new board members with
institutional memory and continuity.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: notice from Albemarle county

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Nancy Gansneder

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <9101 @albemarle.org>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Ella W. Jordan ] @@Q @ HV@ ]
Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application ‘ )
APR 22 2016

Application Information County of Albemarle

Board of Supervisor's Office
Date of this Application: 4/22/2016
Board/Commission/ Region Ten Community Services Board

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Appllcant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Maglsterlal D:strlct Not Appllcable

None provided

Mary Sullivan

5570 Turkey Sag Road
Keswick, VA 22947
(434) 466-9521

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

UVA Teen and Young Adult Health Center

1204 West Main Street
Charlottesville, VA 22908

(434) 982-0090
adolescent advocacy and outreach program director
09/01/2007

02

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
03

Westminster Presbyterlan Church

Foothills Chlld Advocacy Center board member

Charlottesville/Albemarle Commission on Healthy Youth
PFLAG board member
ROSMY facilitator In the past: Charlottesville DSS Advisory

1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Board
city and county FAPT member
CCF Youth Development work group

CCF Youth Service Learning work group

I have always been interested, personally and professicnally,
with removing the stigma around and treatment obstacles
challenging mentai health care.Region Ten has provided their
competent and compassionate support to many clients.
Serving on the board is my my way of giving back to Region
Ten.

Vacancy was listed on the Albemarle County home page
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